## REGULAR MEETING JULY 16.2020

The regular meeting of the Long Lake Board f Supervisors was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Chair David Johnson. Present were: Supervisors Thomas Malloy and Darryl Moser, Treasurer Virginia Smart and Clerk Patsy Olson. Also present were: Ron Rardin, Mike O'Brien and Bill Shook. Pledge of allegiance was given.

Minutes of the June meeting were read and approved. Treasurer's report was given and approved, subject to audit.

Clerk report that a portion of siding had come off of the south side of the town hall building. Malloy to talk to Jeff Malloy about replacing.

Clerk was authorized to order 10 yards of black dirt from Garth Tretter. Five yards to be delivered to the town hall and five yards to the cemetery, to contact Keith Mogensen to clear the plugged bathroom sink drain, to purchase Round Up to kill weeds next to the town hall building, and to have a key made to replace the one lost by WOW Club.

Malloy reported the Brad Holmvig had not received the minutes from road inspection. Clerk to email them to him. She will also ask about breaking the statements to the cost for each road instead of combining them.

Malloy reported that the culvert for Jay Bock access on Oakridge Road was to be 16 inches by 16 feet long.

Johnson talked to Essential Health about using the town hall for video conferences to doctors for residents that are not able to do this from home. Cost for equipment would be about \$1,000.00 plus internet at the town hall. Township would be eligible for Cares Funding in the amount of \$26,000.00. Johnson to get estimates for the August meeting.

Wiedel Point Road: the law suit against Dyland Olson has been dropped. County Attorney Don Ryan suggested that if the township wanted to pursue that they could go to minor court.

Malloy reported that over the fourth of July weekend he counted 26 vehicle parked on Lakeside Road and was concerned that a fire truck would not be able to get through. Johnson to contact Bob Young with this concern.

Well site: Johnson met with Luke from Crow Wing Power and Brainerd Fire Chief Tim Holmes at the well site on County Road 22. Crow Wing Power will cost \$2,000.00 on the installation if the next pole is used. Power would run underground to the well site. The site has been staked. Holmes will bring the well head so that it can be put into place when the well is drilled. The township would to hire an electrician. Motion by Malloy to proceed with the well based on the previous estimates as soon as easement is reached with Kent Montgomery and to include

the hiring of Holden Electric as electrician. Second by Johnson and carried with voting in favor. Malloy will contact Northland Well Drilling and Tim Holmes.

Tony Kaufenberg has contacted an attorney about the township vacating a portion of Hawaii Ave. They can't repetition until one year from the hearing (Oct 17, 2019).

Correspondence was discussed.

Motion by Johnson second by Malloy and carried to allow and pay the following bills:

2687	Borden, Steinbauer Etc.	legal fees	63.00
2688	Zone One First Responders	replace 2658	4,000.00
2689	Mills Property Service	mow town hall yd	180.00
2690	CW Power	electricity	45.00
2791	Holmvig Excavating	road contract	9,406.00

Meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Dated: August 20, 2020	Dave Johnson
	Chair/Supervisor

Patsy Olson	
Clerk	